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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Lorencito renewal 
3 messages

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Wed, Dec 27, 2017 at 10:00 AM
To: Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com>

Louis - 

I am sorry to bother you again with this, but we need another extension on RN-04. January 12, 2018 should be good.

Thanks in advance for your cooperation.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist II
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program

 
P 303.866.3567, extension 8113  |  F 303.832.8106 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO  80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us  |  http://mining.state.co.us 

Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com> Thu, Dec 28, 2017 at 8:19 AM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Rob,

Thanks, NECC requests extension for decision of Lorencito RN-04 through January 12, 2018.

Louis

 

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob [mailto:rob.zuber@state.co.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 10:00 AM 
To: Louis Head 
Subject: Lorencito renewal

[Quoted text hidden]

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Thu, Dec 28, 2017 at 8:57 AM
To: Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com>

Thanks, Louis.  I made the change in our system.

Have a happy New Year.

Rob
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Rob Zuber, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist II
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program
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